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AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

My Neighbourhood,
My Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening
right in your neighbourhood.
Discover Pasir Ris-Punggol GRC, Punggol West SMC and other
neighbourhoods through the e-guides here:
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration
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Singapore Together is about the Government working with
Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to
build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more
partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The
Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts.
Whatever our background or interests, we can each step
forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working
together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform
challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present
and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.

AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

My Neighbourhood,
My Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening
right in your neighbourhood.
Discover Pasir Ris-Punggol GRC, Punggol West SMC and other
neighbourhoods through the e-guides here:
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration

No part of this guidebook may be reproduced
without the written permission of People’s
Association. All rights reserved.
Photo Disclaimer:
Several photographs in this book were taken
during the pre-COVID-19 period.
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Welcome to Our
Neighbourhood!
P07

Food Hunt

P11

Unplug and Unwind

•

Out-of-the-ordinary hawker fare

•

An 80s nostalgia indoor skating rink

•

Unique dining concept at a tuckshop

•

24/7 prawn fishing at every corner

•

Seafront food options and more!

•

Horse riding in the park and more!

P09

Discover Sights

P13

Fun In The Sun

P17
•

•

Connect With
Your Community

P21

People Of The
Neighbourhood

Participate social and recreational
activities at the integrated lifestyle and
community hub, One Punggol

•

Mask Sewn With Love (MSWL) Team

•

The Dedicated Leader

Bond and forge new friendships at
a community fiesta

•

The Photographer and
Nature Enthusiast

P19

Be A Part Of
The Community

•

Preserved mangroves along HDB flats

•

An island getaway at Coney Island

•

•

The picturesque Punggol Point Park

•

•

Fish at the idyllic Punggol Point Jetty

Bustling recreation options at the
eminent Pasir Ris Park

Free monthly haircuts with Cutting
Draw Warm Feelings

•

•

A quaint and serene bio-treatment
system and more!

Meaningful Recycling Initiative in
Pasir Ris Central

•

Annual Pasir Ris-Punggol Inter-Racial
and Religious Harmony Street Parade
and more!

Temple St
登婆街

MORE ABOUT

Punggol Waterway

SINGAPORE

FOOD
PARADISE

FESTIVALS &
CULTURES

THE OLD &
THE NEW

Ask almost anyone, and they
will tell you eating is one of
our favourite things to do!
Our multicultural identity has
opened us to the wide variety
of cuisines and culinary trends.
A definite treat for your taste
buds, experience the richness of
our different spices, coconut and
pandan as you chew into our
flavourful local delights which you
can find around the corner.

As a vibrant cityscape with many
cultures, Singapore has many
festivals and events for everyone
to join. People from all different
racial and cultural backgrounds
can enjoy exciting festivals like
the Chingay festival, Thaipusam,
Deepavali, Hari Raya Puasa and
Mid-Autumn festival.

Old shophouses amidst shiny new
skyscrapers. In Singapore, one
way we keep our history alive is
through active conservation. A
lot of the old houses, shophouses
and places of significance have
been preserved to remind us of
our roots. Some of these places
are where early immigrants lived
or worked. While exploring our
neighbourhoods, you will find
charming old-school places woven
into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and
given new lives as eateries, shops,
or other indulgences.

Explore

Pasir Ris-Punggol GRC
& Punggol West SMC
Welcome to our neighbourhood! You will
find a whole spectrum of green spaces
and unique activities for everyone.
Pasir Ris-Punggol stashes a variety
of landscapes, including wetlands,
rivers, mangroves and a beach. The
greenery is interspersed with exciting
recreational spots such as Downtown
East, a stable, a nostalgic roller skating
rink and a water park! Within Punggol,
be enthralled by a winding, manmade waterway as well as gems of
alternative dining experiences at the
seafront and in a unique tuckshop!

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood!
Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture
and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people at your
community through fun-filled workshops and events.
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NEW COMMUNITIES
Punggol West SMC

INTRODUCING

In Malay, ‘Punggol’ means
‘hurling sticks at the branches of
fruit trees to bring them down to
the ground’. It makes reference
to the area’s history as a district
for growing fruits. Today,
Punggol has transformed into
a modern hub where new
residences have mushroomed,
new communities formed and
more developments continue to
shape the neighbourhood!

PASIR RIS-PUNGGOL GRC
PUNGGOL WEST SMC
NATURE
MEETS FUN

Pasir Ris-Punggol GRC

Pasir Ris used to be an area of
kampongs and villages.
Fishing continues to be a popular
activity among residents both
past and present. With the
development of the new towns of
Punggol in recent years, the
Pasir Ris - Punggol GRC has
become a treasure trove of manmade and natural green spaces
that offer recreation in nature!
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FOOD HUNT
From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of
food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of
local eats right in your neighbourhood today!

PASIR RIS CENTRAL
HAWKER CENTRE
110 Pasir Ris Central

This bustling food court is not
your typical hawker centre. It
features popular hawker food fare
on the first floor, like Bak Chor
Mee and Ayam Penyet, while the
second floor offers uncommon
options like Kebabs, burgers,
waffles and Beef Bourguignon!

PASIR RIS EAST
FOOD CLUSTER
Pasir Ris Drive 4

This food cluster offers a
delightful and affordable selection
of local food. Ranging from
Thunder Tea Rice, Wanton Mee
to Western food, this cluster will
surely satisfy your cravings!

FOOD ALONG
PUNGGOL EAST
60 Punggol East

KEEP OUR

TABLES CLEAN

If you are searching for some
place out of the ordinary, stop
by at this eating outlet after a
leisurely walk. The standalone
eating outlet offers everyone’s
favourite fried chicken and an
assortment of cheesecake.
There are even bicycle parking
facilities for cyclists who want
a quick caffeine fix!

THE PUNGGOL
SETTLEMENT

500 New Punggol Road

In Singapore, it’s mandatory for diners to return
their trays and clear their tables in hawker
centres, coffeeshops and food courts. Let’s keep
our public dining places clean together!
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The Punggol Settlement is a
food cluster offering bespoke
dining options. Situated at the
northeast seafront, it offers an
atmospheric and stunning night
view surrounded by nature.
#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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DISCOVER

BRIDGES OF
PUNGGOL
WATERWAY

SIGHTS

If you enjoy soaking in the sun and feeling the cool breeze against your
skin, come discover these sights and take scenic walks while basking in
the beauty of your neighbourhood.

Numerous pedestrian bridges span
the Waterway provide distinct
landmarks, exceptional views and
opportunities to spot wildlife!

JEWEL BRIDGE

The bridge features a jewellike structure and is the perfect
spot to catch the sunset!

ADVENTURE
BRIDGE

This is a suspension bridge by
design, with a steel structure
that is built to blend into the
park surroundings.

KELONG BRIDGE

A bridge inspired by kelongs,
offshore fishing platforms with
stilts, that characterise the
fishing platforms of the past.

WAVE BRIDGE

This functional bridge is
located near Oasis Terrace,
a seven-storey HDB offering
lifestyle, shopping and
dining amenities.

SUNGEI API API

Enter via Pasir Ris Drive 3,
Riverina and Elias Road
The mangroves along Sungei
Api Api, had been a resource
of timber and fish for kampong
residents in the area. Today,
sections of the mangroves
along the river have been
preserved since the 1980s.
Take a walk and soak in the
biodiversity of the mangroves!
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PUNGGOL
POINT PARK

Punggol Point Road

The park is an idyllic starting
point for the Punggol Promenade
Punggol Point Walk. Along the
walk, take in the greenery and
biodiversity of the coast as you
stroll along Punggol Beach. Look
out for the various viewing decks
and a sand-filled playground!
#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

PUNGGOL
POINT JETTY

Punggol Point Road

The Punggol Point Jetty is a
popular spot for fishing and a
leisurely afternoon. Today, this
jetty makes for a great end point
where you can cap off your
cycling trip with a sunset or a
night view of the Straits of Johor.

SUNRISE BRIDGE

This bridge marks the
eastern end of Punggol
Waterway. As the name
suggests, it is an ideal
location to catch the sunrise!
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UNPLUG AND
UNWIND
From heart-pumping activities to laid-back programmes, there is
a variety of recreational activities for everyone to unplug, unwind
and recharge!

GALLOP STABLE
@ PASIR RIS
61 Pasir Ris Green

For anyone looking for activities
off-the-beaten track, Gallop
Stable is the place for you!
Situated in the Pasir Park, this
stable promises the unique
experience of picking up horseriding leisurely. They offer riding
lessons, pony rides and feeding,
trail rides, riding camps amongst
other offerings!

WILD WILD WET
1 Pasir Ris Close

Wild Wild Wet is one of
Singapore’s largest water parks
nestled within Downtown East. It
remains one of the most popular
attractions in the vicinity and
was voted Top 5 Water Parks in
Asia under TripAdvisor Travellers’
Choice in 2019 and 2020.

PASSION WAVE
@ PASIR RIS
125 Elias Road

*Image courtesy of SAFRA

HI ROLLER INDOOR
SKATING RINK

PRAWNING
ACTIVITY

This is Singapore’s only rink that
offers Inline and Quad skates. It
blends modern day skating with
the nostalgia of an 80s roller rink
ambience. Get ready to blast into
the past!

Two popular prawning spots are
located at Pasir Ris Town Park
and Tebing Lane. Since prawns
are smaller and struggle less than
fishes, they are a good alternative
if you wish to catch your own
seafood. Grab your family and
friends for a unique get-together!

1 Pasir Ris Close
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SPLASH @
KIDZ AMAZE

Located in Pasir Ris Park,
PAssion Wave offers unique
water sports like dinghy sailing,
kayaking and abseiling and
sports climbing. Since the
waters between Pasir Ris and
Pulau Ubin are calm, it is a great
lifestyle destination for beginners!

9 Sentul Crescent,
SAFRA Punggol
Singapore’s first and largest
indoor water playground that
spans 23,000 square feet and
overflowing with interactive play
elements, five slides and eight
play decks interconnected with
climbing structures. Parents
and their little ones will have a
splashing good time!

*Image courtesy of PAssion Wave
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FUN SUN
IN THE

CONEY ISLAND
Coney Island

If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just
taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to
your list for your next day out in the sun.

Coney Island Park is home to
a wide variety of habitats—
coastal forest, grasslands,
mangroves and casuarina
woodlands. It is ideal for a mini
getaway from Singapore’s urban
landscape to engage in outdoor
activities like bird watching,
nature walks and cycling!

PASIR RIS PARK

Enter from Pasir Ris Road
Pasir Ris Green and Pasir Ris
Drive 3
Pasir Ris Park covers an area
of 70 hectares with tranquility
ideal for families. Visitors can
look forward to activities such as
pony rides, water sports, cycling
and nature walks along the
Mangrove Boardwalk!

PUNGGOL
WATERWAY PARK
Sentul Crescent

My Waterway@Punggol is
Singapore’s longest man-made
waterway. With its birds, bridges
and picturesque views, the park
offers a green respite for residents
to be rejuvenated by nature.

FOOTPATH

COURTESY
Remember that we share a
common footpath. If you are
a cyclist, please give way to
pedestrians and ring your
bell politely in advance to
alert them if needed.
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LORONG HALUS
WETLAND

Near Pasir Ris Farmway 3

Lorong Halus Wetland
safeguards the quality of water
in Serangoon reservoir through
a unique water bio-treatment
system using plants as part of
the treatment process. Enjoy the
scenic view as you learn about
the science behind the process!
#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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A LEISURELY STROLL

Follow this route to discover some interesting outdoor
places in our neighbourhood!

Look out for the
Park Connector
Network (PCN)!

PASIR RIS
TOWN PARK

This park is a slice of greenery
within Pasir Ris. It is a popular
gathering spot for residents for
cultural and social activities with
its wide-open space, fitness
corner and playground.
15

PASIR RIS PARK
MANGROVE
BOARDWALK

Situated in Pasir Ris Town
Park, the boardwalk offers an
opportunity to get up close to
the inhabitants of the mangrove
forest. Keep a lookout for fireflies
in the evening!
#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

PASIR RIS BIRD
WATCHING TOWER

The three-storey tower promises
a good vantage point and an
excellent view with its look-out
deck. Bring your binoculars and
try to spot the variety of birds!

MAZE GARDEN

Located at the heart of the
park, the Maze Garden offers an
adventure for both the young
and old. Enjoy winding through
the Maze!

This path continues into other
neighbourhoods through an islandwide greenery network known as the
Park Connector Network. Look out for
the PCN signages and maps as you
navigate your way along the roads,
scenic rivers and canals that link you
to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or
simply jog along the park connectors!

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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CONNECT WITH YOUR

COMMUNITY

Immerse in the culture and buzz of your
neighbourhood. Take the first step to say hello
to your friendly neighbours and you might even
gain a few buddies along the way.
ONE PUNGGOL
Punggol

Slated to open in late 2022,
One Punggol is Singapore’s
latest integrated lifestyle
and community hub which
houses a five-storey regional
library, a 700-seater hawker
centre, childcare facilities and
a community club. The hub
features rooftop barbeque pits,
8,000 sqm of facilities, including
a Punggol Green, a linear green
park where adults can stay
healthy with their fully equipped
fitness stations while children
have fun at the playground.
With the lush rooftop gardens,
One Punggol aims to create
a vibrant and energetic
community that thrives through
a sustainable environment.

ONE COMMUNITY
FIESTA PASIR RIS
Pasir Ris

One Community Fiesta (OCF)
is an annual event organised
by Pasir Ris-Punggol GRC and
Punggol West SMC Grassroots
Organisations (GROs),
Integration and Naturalisation
Champions (INCs), and other
community partners.
The event aims to bridge the
gap between the locals and new
immigrants in the community. It
gives everyone an opportunity to
bond and form new friendships
as the new immigrants learn
more about Singapore’s rich and
diverse cultures, local festivals
and celebrations. Over the
years, thousands of residents
in the neighbourhood flock to
the carnival to watch dance
performances, play games,
and try cuisines of different
ethnic groups.
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BE A PART OF THE

PASIR RIS CENTRAL RECYCLING DAY

COMMUNITY
Connect with your community as you get to know people from
all walks of life. Make like-minded friends and pick up new skills
through fun-filled activities. A neighbourhood is not just about the
places, it is also about the people.

BALLOON SCULPTING INTEREST GROUP

Recycling Day is a community
initiative that encourages
residents to recycle their
recyclables effectively.
Visit Pasir Ris Central Facebook
page for more information

PASIR RIS-PUNGGOL INTER-RACIAL AND
RELIGIOUS HARMONY STREET PARADE

This is a yearly street parade
where part of Punggol Field Road
is blocked for performances,
games and food stalls.
Visit Punggol 21 CC
for more information.

Learn how to sculpt different
types of balloon modelling from
a team of talented balloon
sculptors from all walks of life.
Visit Pasir Ris East CC and
Pasir Ris West CC for
more information.

PUNGGOL COAST YEARLY CHILDREN’S DAY

CUTTING DRAW WARM FEELINGS

Free monthly haircuts by
volunteers from Punggol West
for residents above 60 years
old and residents living in the
rental blocks.

Punggol Coast Yearly Children’s
Day is a charity fund-raising
event where families and children
can enjoy carnival games and
other activities.
Visit One Punggol CC
for more information.

Visit Punggol West CC
for more information.

MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES

The Music Appreciation Series
allows residents in Pasir Ris to
learn, enjoy and appreciate music
together as a community.
Visit Pasir Ris Elias CC
for more information.
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STEP FORWARD TO

VOLUNTEER

Keep a lookout for volunteering
opportunities in your neighbourhood
today! Join an initiative and lend
a helping hand. Together, we can
make our neighbourhood a better
place for everyone!
#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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PEOPLE OF THE

NEIGHBOURHOOD

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the
neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood
and participate in the community, you may just bump into one of them.
When you do, don’t be shy, say hi!

MEET

Ms Jasling Boo, PBM

MEET

Mdm Ng Pei Zhu Rina

THE SELF-MOTIVATED VOLUNTEER

When COVID-19 pandemic hit, many Singaporeans
stepped forward in various ways to do their part.
For Rina, it was the old and frail whom she wanted
to support. She stepped up and organised house
visits to households in Punggol Raydew Estate and
discovered some of the elderly residents were living
alone. In response, she went above and beyond to
help these residents by personally delivering masks
to them.

THE COMMITTED LEADER

Jasling (standing on the left) has been volunteering
in Pasir Ris East for 16 years, committing herself
to the work of different committees. She is currently
the leader of the Integration and Naturalisation
Committee (INC) in Pasir Ris East. Based on resident
interest, she established a team of volunteers that
creates displays for various events and festivals.

MEET THE
Mask Sewn with Love (MSWL) Team

Ms Lini Chew, Mr Kitson Leonard Lee, Ms Jacquelene Pang and
Mr Pok Cheng Chong (Not in picture: Ms Michelle Tong & Ms Agnes Lim)

During the Covid-19 pandemic, Jasling initiated
a meaningful event, “My Hero Project”, to appreciate
all the hard work done by the front line medical
workers. The team baked 1,500 bottles of cookies
for the medical front liner at Changi General
Hospital and Pasir Ris Polyclinic. To Jasling,
giving is better than receiving.

MEET

Ms Prajakta

THE HOSPITABLE RESIDENT

MSWL is a ground-up initiative that started in
Feb 2020 during the outbreak of COVID-19. After
receiving feedback from Punggol West residents
about the lack of masks for children, the volunteers
banded together to do more. They put the word out
and received an overwhelming response. It was
extremely heartening to see people giving their all to
help—tracing templates, cutting fabric and sewing
masks. MSWL is truly an initiative for the community
by the community. As of July 2021, over 400,000
masks have been sewn and distributed nationwide.

Ms Prajakta is a new citizen residing in Pasir Ris
West. Recently, she joined the Integration and
Naturalisation Committee (INC) to reach out to
new citizens and welcome them. Having been a
recipient of the hospitality of the INC when she
entered Pasir Ris West, she felt compelled to
extend that warmth to other newcomers. With her
participation at INC, she hopes to spread positivity
to everyone she meets.
21
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MEET THE
Inter-Racial and Religious Harmony Street Parade Team

MEET

Mdm Norizan
Binte Md Yusof

Ms Tan Shuping, Mr Albel Singh and Mr Goh Hock Kwee, PBM

THE DEDICATED LEADER
Ms Tan Shuping, Mr Albel Singh and Mr Goh Hock
Kwee, PBM are the organisers of the Inter Racial
and Religious Harmony Street Parade, an annual
event that celebrates the cultural mosaic of our
multi-racial society. In 2021, the event was held
online. The intention of the street parade was to
promote racial bonding, inter-faith understanding
as well as religious harmony among residents of
Pasir Ris - Punggol GRC.

Norizan is a dedicated volunteer who has been
volunteering long-term at her local mosque.
As a Grassroots Leader (GRL), Norizan deeply
sympathises with the plight of older residents living
in Punggol since they generally live alone without
familial support. In response, she takes the initiative
to encourage older residents to join her for porridge
packing with the belief that they will benefit from
the chance to interact with each other. In view of the
many isolated seniors in the community, she also
urges other community and grassroots volunteers to
brainstorm better ways to engage seniors.

MEET THE
Racial and Religious Harmony Circles
- Punggol West Team
Mr Ustaz Khidir Ibrahim, Mr Carl Danker
& Ms Clara Butt

MEET

Mr Jayaprakash Bojan

THE NATURE ENTHUSIAST PHOTOGRAPHER
The trio is part of Racial and Religious Harmony
Circles in Punggol West and has been actively
involved in “Blessings in Harmony”, an initiative
that was started by Al-Islah Mosque and promoted
by Punggol West Racial and Religious Harmony
Circles. It combines the efforts of the different
religious communities to help those in need. Despite
coming from different backgrounds, ages and
faiths, the trio found common interest in the desire
to alleviate hardships of those in the community.
Apart from charity drives, the trio also organises
interfaith dialogues to foster greater understanding
across differences.
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Mr Jayaprakash Bojan (JP) is an Award Winning
National Geographic photographer residing within
Pasir Ris Central. He is a nature enthusiast and
a frequent visitor to Pasir Ris Park, who actively
shares his knowledge of the park’s biodiversity with
others. JP has also conducted several Mangrove
Walks inside the Pasir Ris Mangrove Boardwalk for
residents. He believes that by equipping people with
the knowledge of biodiversity, they will appreciate
nature better.

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

24

DIGITAL

SERVICES

PAYNOW

This banking app allows
you to:
• Transfer money instantly
and with ease just by using
phone number or NRIC

Stay updated on Singapore’s digital services with
these mobile applications and websites.

...

This SGSecure app allows
you to:

MOBILE APPS
EAPPT@ICA

MYTRANSPORT.SG

This ICA mobile app allows
you to:

This transport mobile app
allows you to:

• Book an appointment
with ICA to complete your
application processes

• Access your frequently
used bus information and
traffic services

• View existing appointments
at the appointments tab

• Manage push
notifications to receive MRT
or road alerts

• Locate SingPost outlets for
collection of ICA certificates

MYENV

This weather and
environment app:
• Provides you with locationbased weather information
• Allows you to call NEA
• Make a report to NEA
attaching photos and videos

• Plan your trip with different
transport options

NLB MOBILE

ONESERVICE

This government app allows
you to report the following
issues in your neighbourhood:
• Cleanliness issues
• Maintenance of roads
and footpaths
• Water supply and
drains issues
• Pest related issues
• Horticultural issues

• Receive broadcast
messages during a
emergency
• Locate the nearest AED in
your vicinity
• Send information and files to
authorities in an emergency
situation

WIRELESS@SGX

The Wireless@SGx app
allows you to:

• Automatically connect
your device to
Wireless@SGx network

The library service allows
you to:

• Animal related issues

• Set up multiple user
profiles and borrow library
materials (e-books)

PARKING.SG

This parking app allows
you to:

• Pay fees online

• Calculate parking fees

• Run diagnostics that can
help improve the network

• View loan and reservation
items

• Pay for parking online

• Receive important updates

• View events happening
at libraries
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• Make changes to your
parking sessions

• Locate the Wireless@SGx
spots on an interactive map

WEBSITES
COMMUNITY

POSTAL

People’s Association (PA)
www.pa.gov.sg

SingPost
www.singpost.com

Ministry of Culture,
Community and Youth
www.mccy.gov.sg

PUBLIC HOUSING

Ministry of Social and Family
Development
www.msf.gov.sg
Singapore Together
www.sg

EDUCATION
Ministry of Education (MOE)
www.moe.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION
Immigration & Checkpoints
Authority (ICA)
www.ica.gov.sg

LABOUR

Housing and Development
Board (HDB)
www.hdb.gov.sg
Town Councils
www.towncouncils.sg

TAX
Inland Revenue Authority of
Singapore (IRAS)
www.iras.gov.sg

TRANSPORT
Land Transport Authority
(LTA)
www.lta.gov.sg
TransitLink
www.transitlink.com.sg

Ministry of Manpower (MOM)
www.mom.gov.sg

...
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WELCOME TO OUR

Punggol Promenade Nature Walk

NEIGHBOURHOOD

NEIGHBOURHOOD
POLICE CENTRE/
POST
Pasir Ris Neighbourhood
Police Centre
Address: 1 Pasir Ris Drive 4,
S519457
Tel: 6585 2999
Punggol Neighbourhood
Police Centre
Address: 151 Punggol Central,
S828727
Tel: 1800 604 9999

SINGAPORE
POST OFFICE
Punggol Branch
Address: 80 Punggol
Field, #B1-01, Punggol 21
Community Club, S828815

TOWN
COUNCIL OFFICE
Pasir Ris-Punggol Town
Council (Punggol Office)
Address: 603 Punggol Road,
#01-01, S820603
Tel: 6590 9500
Pasir Ris-Punggol Town
Council (Pasir Ris Office)

POLYCLINIC
Pasir Ris Polyclinic
Address: 1 Pasir Ris Drive 4,
#01-11, S519457
Punggol Polyclinic
Address: 681 Punggol Drive,
Oasis Terraces, #02-01,
S820681

Address: 577 Pasir Ris Street
53, #01-88, S510577
Tel: 6585 4938

COMMUNITY
LIBRARY
Punggol West
Container Library
Address: Beside 211A
Punggol Walk, S821211
Pasir Ris Public Library
Address: 1 Pasir Ris Central
Street 3, #04-01/06, White
Sands, S518457
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#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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WELCOME TO THE
NEIGHBOURHOOD!
We hope that you will enjoy our
neighbourhood as much as we do.
Remember this is just the beginning,
there’s so much more that awaits
you in our friendly neighbourhood!

ABOUT
PEOPLE’S
ASSOCIATION
The People’s Association was established on 1 July 1960
to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore.
Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving
one people, one Singapore.
The People’s Association offers a wide range of programmes
and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all
walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots
Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community
Development Councils, National Community Leadership
Institute and PAssion Wave.

Our community is always here for
you. Reach out to us, we are just a
phone call or email away!

Stay abreast of community
integration programmes:
www.facebook.com/pa.integration

More information at www.pa.gov.sg
or scan the QR code below:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

COMMUNITY CLUBS

EMERGENCY
CONTACTS

USEFUL
CONTACTS

PASIR RIS CENTRAL

PUNGGOL COAST

Emergency Ambulance
and Fire
995

Essential Maintenance
Service Unit (for common
estate areas)
1800 325 8888

Pasir Ris Central
Community Club
Address: 536 Pasir Ris
Drive 1, S510536
Tel: 6583 1220
(Scheduled to open in
January 2023)

One Punggol
Community Club
Address: 1 Punggol Drive,
#04-05, S828629

Non-Emergency
Ambulance
1777
Police Emergency
999
Police Emergency SMS
(if not possible to call)
71999
Police Hotline (for crimerelated information)
1800 255 0000
Fire Hazard Reporting
(SCDF)
1800 280 0000

Building & Construction
Authority (BCA; to report
structural defects in
condominiums and nonpublic housing buildings)
1800 342 5222
General Utilities
1800 778 8888 (SP)
1800 225 5782 (PUB)
1800 752 1800 (City Energy)
Community Mediation
Centre (for neighbour
disputes)
1800 225 5529

National
Environment Agency
6225 5632
Public Utilities Board (PUB;
to report floods/ drain
obstructions)
1800 225 5782
Land Transport Authority
(for roads, crossings, bus
services/stops)
1800 225 5582
National Parks Board
1800 471 7300
Animal & Veterinary
Service
1800 476 1600

Facebook

PUNGGOL SHORE
Punggol 21
Community Club
Address: 80 Punggol Field,
#01-01, S828815
Tel: 6312 0508

PASIR RIS EAST
Pasir Ris East
Community Club
Address: 1 Pasir Ris Drive
4, #01-08, S519457
Tel: 6584 2798

Facebook

Facebook

Facebook

PUNGGOL WEST
Punggol West
Community Centre
Address: 259C Punggol
Field, #01-47, S823259
Tel: 6444 1128

PASIR RIS WEST
Pasir Ris Elias
Community Club
Address: 93 Pasir Ris Drive
3, S519498
Tel: 6583 1220

Facebook

Facebook

